GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES DATE: 5/5/2023 TIME: 11 AM

VIDEO OR TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CONNECTION FROM THE MEETING SITE TO: SGA Office Leonard Center, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO 1500 College Parkway

A VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE FROM THE MEETING SITE TO GRISWOLD HALL, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO LOCATED AT 1500 COllege Parkway. IN THE EVENT THE VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION IS NOT FUNCTIONING, A TELECONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE.

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT AT THIS SITE. IN PERSON ATTENDANCE MAY BE LIMITED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CAPACITY AND SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES FOR ELKO COUNTY, AND SUBJECT TO GBC COVID-19 PROTOCOLS AND POLICY. PUBLIC COMMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBMITTED VIA ONLINE BY EMAILING SGA@GBCNV.EDU. COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 5 PM PST THE DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO VIEW OR ATTEND THE MEETING MAY DO SO VIA ZOOM AT

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/89285042663?pwd=Qk5JRm13SjExZWkweXQ2ZzZXWEpIdz09

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:02 AM

1. ROLL CALL:

EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACH STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO ANGELICA CORTEZ ASH FAYAL KARISSA GURR MEGAN TUELL	ABSENT PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE CATHY COLE DENIELLE KIRKMAN	PRESENT PRESENT
ELY VACANT	

PAHRUMP SOFIA POULIS ALLISON VANHOLDER	PRESENT PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSE HUANTE ASHLEY SALGADO	PRESENT PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
SHAKIRA CHESEBRO ASHLEE JENKINS GAIL RAPPA	ADMIN ASSISTANT - PAHRUMP ADMIN ASSISTANT - WINNEMUCCA MENTAL HEALTH COORDINATOR

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

NONE.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Vice President MacGregor motioned for approval of the agenda for 5/5/2023. Senator Cole seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Cortez motioned for approval of the minutes for 4/28/2023. Senator Salgado seconded.

ABSTENTIONS: Ash Fayal, Karissa Gurr, Denielle Kirkman, Allison Vanholder, Sofia Poulis

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Reminded the group of the new meeting dates. He will be sending out an email this week to see if those dates work best.
- Has an agenda request today for the in-person luncheon while he is here.
- Appreciated that members who were absent last week sent an email prior to the meeting date to get an excused absence.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT INFORMATION

Vice President MacGregor mentioned the following:

- Pizza and game night went well. Appreciated that Senator Gurr, Senator Cortez, and Ryan Hathaway were there.
 - Goodie bags were fun, they will be out on campus next week for GBC students.

7. SECRETARY'S REPORT INFORMATION

Secretary Harlan mentioned the following:

Had nothing to report.

8. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- He introduced his guest, Gail Rappa, who shared her appreciation of support from SGA with the arts and healing party last weekend.
 - A drumming circle was part of the event, she is hoping that she can receive funding to have a drum circle on campus during our meeting next week. 20 minutes of drumming is equivalent to 20 minutes of meditation.
- Gail presented a course called Mental Health First Aid that is free to all GBC students and faculty. There is a wide range of dates available to participate and would appreciate if SGA helped spread the word about participating. If interested, email Gail Rappa at gail.rappa@gbcnv.edu and she will enroll individuals based on availability.
- Learned that there is one more movie right available if Pahrump would like to use it for an event.
- He will be emailing the budget to Sonja Sibert and Jared Keller this week.
- He shared that his last meeting will be on May 19. He will be moving to Minnesota and will no longer be our student advocate.

9. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.	
ELKO	Senator Cortez was able to attend the game night last week and enjoyed meeting SGA members. Her Mindfulness Workout Class is next week at noon and will be on Zoom as well. She reminded the group of the PTK induction ceremony today at noon. Senator Fayal shared that he will be at the PTK meeting today. Senator Gurr was able to attend the game night event. She will be distributing the end of semester goodie bags next week on campus.	
	Megan Tuell had nothing to report.	
ONLINE	Senator Cole submitted an agenda request for an event in the summer semester.	
	Senator Kirkman had nothing to report.	
ELY	NONE.	
PAHRUMP	Senator Poulis was glad to have a good turnout for the spaghetti feed last week. She appreciated the help from Shakira and Allison.	
	Senator Vanholder was able to attend the spaghetti feed with her family last week.	
WINNEMUCCA	Senatore Huante had nothing to report. Senator Salgado was able to help with the graduation headshots last week. She is currently working on the nurses week goodie bags while preparing for graduation.	
	the horses week goodle sugs while preparing for graduation.	

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Shakira Chesebro would like to request funding for graduation supplies for the Pahrump center. She is considering balloon towers and backdrop stands so that it is a festive and memorable celebration for graduation. This needs to be expedited and Ryan will contact Jared Keller to move the item along. Shakira Chesebro requests \$400 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$100 for food and prizes.

Senator Cole motions to approve the Graduation Supplies - Pahrump. Senator Kirkman seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. SGA LUNCHEON FOR IN-PERSON MEETING

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

President Stamp will be at the Elko center for an in-person meeting and lunch on May 19. He will be sending out an email to get a final head count this week on who will be attending. Zach Stamp requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$150 for food and prizes.

 $Senator\ Fayal\ Motions\ to\ approve\ the\ SGA\ Luncheon\ for\ In-Person\ Meeting.\ Secretary\ Harlan\ seconded.$

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. LEADERSHIP ACTIVITY INFORMATION

Senator Gurr led the group in a leadership activity about project planning and delegation.

MOTIVATIONAL

- Provide the team with the right tools needed to effectively complete the project.
- Assign the right tasks to the right people what are the strengths of each team member.
- Focus on motivating the team throughout the project to ensure overall happiness and productivity.

ACCOUNTABLE

- The leader needs to be able to carry out tasks and promises made.
- When an error is made, address the error and take responsibility the team will notice and do the same in the future.

SELECTIVE

- Know the workload that your team can handle do not weigh down with impossible expectations.
- Refrain from changing plans half way through a project or adding extra duties.
- Use and assign specific tools and resources for success when needed.

SUPPORTIVE

- Do not hover over the team members while they work monitor the team and trust that they will come to the leader if needed.
- Do not get caught up in minor setbacks prepare that there will be some and move forward.
- Continue to motivate through positive reinforcement.
- Do not expect perfection it will not happen.

REALISTIC

- Set reasonable and attainable goals.
- Focus on top priorities.
- Prepare for conflict address the conflict by problem solving as a team.

SPECIFIC (SMART GOAL)

• S- Specific: The goal should be to improve a specific area or to meet a specific demand.

• M- Measurable: The aim must be measurable or allow for measurable improvement.

• A-Attainable: The goal should be realistic, based on available resources.

• R- Relevant: To be regarded as worthwhile, the purpose should be aligned with other business goals.

• T- Time Bound: The goal must have a deadline or an end date.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Senator Fayal shared that May is foster appreciation and he will be participating in a foster recruitment if anyone is interested in attending.

Meeting adjourned: 11:48am	President Signature:	Date:
----------------------------	----------------------	-------